
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Wednesday, 8 February 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

50(v3)  

1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

View Questions 

 

Urgent Question  

 

 

To the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): Will the Cabinet Secretary confirm 

whether he now intends to support the Circuit of Wales development following 

reports that the Heads of the Valleys Development Company have secured the 

private funding required for its construction? 

 

2 Questions to the Assembly Commission 

(0 mins)   

 

No questions tabled.  

 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=657&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question


3 90 Second Statements 

(5 mins)   

4 Debate on Members' Legislative Proposals 

(30 mins)   

 

NDM6222 Suzy Davies (South Wales West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Notes a proposal for a Bill on life saving skills. 

2. Notes that the purpose of the Bill would be to: 

a) create statutory rights for people to receive age appropriate life-saving skills 

education and training at various life stages 

b) create statutory responsibilities to ensure: 

i) that life-saving skills training is provided; 

ii) provision of defibrillators in appropriate locations; 

iii) provision of life-saving skills trained individuals in key positions in public 

services (as an upgrade to an identified first aid person); and 

iv) that basic first aid materials are available to the public in public buildings not 

just the staff. 

c) create remedies and enforcement regarding the above. 

 

5 Debate on the Children, Young People and Education Committee's 

report on its inquiry into Youth Work 

(60 mins)   

 

NDM6230 Lynne Neagle (Torfaen) 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174


To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Notes the report of the Children, Young People and Education Committee 'What 

type of youth service does Wales want? Report of the inquiry into Youth Work' 

which was laid in the Table Office on 15 December 2016. 

Supporting document: 

Welsh Government response  

 

6 Welsh Conservatives debate 

(60 mins)   

 

NDM6229 Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Recognises the vital contribution that further education and vocational skills 

make to the Welsh economy, especially in our most disadvantaged communities  

2. Calls on the Welsh Government to commit to a three-year funding cycle for 

further education colleges at a fair level, to enable more sustainable planning and 

safeguard the skills needed to make local economies resilient. 

3. Calls on the Welsh Government to invest a significant proportion of the savings 

it expects to make as a result of changes to higher education student support into 

the further education sector, including into higher level skills delivered in a 

further education setting and Welsh language provision.  

The following amendments have been tabled: 

Amendment 1. Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

  

Delete all and replace with: 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10870/cr-ld10870-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10920/gen-ld10920-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156


1. Recognises the significant contribution made by Further and Higher Education 

institutions to supporting economic opportunity and notes the important 

leadership role they play in some of the most disadvantaged communities of 

Wales. 

2. Notes the Welsh Government's commitment to parity of esteem between 

vocational and academic routes through education. 

3. Recognises the importance of high quality, full and part-time opportunities for 

post-16 learning in both languages which can support learners of all ages and 

serve the economy of Wales. 

4. Welcomes the additional £30m of funding provided for Further and Higher 

Education in the 2017-18 Welsh Government budget. 

5. Notes the work done by the Welsh Government working in partnership with 

stakeholders across Wales through the Diamond and Hazelkorn Reviews to 

provide a stable basis for the funding, regulation and governance of post-16 

education in Wales. 

6. Calls for an end to the UK Government's damaging policy of austerity which has 

negatively impacted all public services across the UK, including higher and further 

education. 

2017-18 Welsh Government Budget 

The Diamond Review 

Hazelkorn Review 

[If amendment 1 is agreed, amendment 2 will be de-selected] 

  

Amendment 2. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): 

Add as new point after point 1 and renumber accordingly: 

Believes there should be parity of esteem between vocational and academic 

pathways, and that the Welsh Government should work to promote equity 

between them. 

Amendment 3. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

http://gov.wales/funding/budget/final-budget-2017-18/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/educationandskills/highereducation/review-of-he-funding-and-student-finance-arrangements/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/educationandskills/publications/reports/review-of-the-oversight-and-regulation-of-post-compulsory-education-and-training-in-wales/?lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


Calls on the Welsh Government to work in the spirit of Hazelkorn to eliminate 

much of the unhelpful competition that has emerged in post-16 education in 

recent years, and to develop clearer and more flexible post-16 learning pathways. 

 

7 Welsh Conservatives debate 

(60 mins)   

 

NDM6232 Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Notes the UK Government's industrial strategy and the impact it will have on 

Wales. 

2. Recognises the inter-governmental work to develop the North Wales Growth 

Deal. 

3. Believes that city regions can play a valuable role in delivering economic 

improvements to communities across Wales. 

4. Calls on the Welsh Government to work with key stakeholders to drive 

economic growth in all parts of Wales. 

'Building our Industrial Strategy – UK Government Green Paper January 2017' 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

Amendment 1. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

  

Delete all and replace with: 

1. Notes the need to strengthen the performance of the north Wales economy. 

2. Recognises the importance of infrastructure investment to promote the 

economy of north Wales. 

3. Believes that any UK Government Industrial Strategy must address historic 

under investment in Wales' infrastructure.   

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/586626/building-our-industrial-strategy-green-paper.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


4. Calls for a sustained programme of improvements to the A55 corridor, and 

calls on the Welsh Government to continue to support the electrification of the 

North Wales Coast Line. 

5. Calls upon the Welsh Government to publish its Economic Strategy for Wales 

which will set out how north Wales can develop into an economic powerhouse in 

its own right whilst also cooperating with the northern powerhouse in England 

and promote cross-border economic activity.  

[If amendment 1 is agreed, amendment 2 will be de-selected] 

Amendment 2. Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

  

Delete all and replace with: 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Notes the publication of the UK Government's Industrial Strategy Green Paper. 

2. Notes the UK Government's intention to develop a more active industrial policy, 

but regrets their failure to support the steel industry across Wales and the UK over 

the last twelve months. 

3. Notes the Welsh Government's plan to publish a cross-cutting strategy to 

support economic growth later in the spring. 

4. Recognises the intergovernmental work that has been undertaken by the Welsh 

Government and the UK Government on the Cardiff and Swansea City Deals as 

well as the North Wales Growth Deal. 

5. Notes Welsh Government's intention to work constructively with the UK 

Government on areas of shared interest for the benefit of businesses and the 

economy of all parts of Wales. 

6. Calls on the UK Government to engage meaningfully and in a spirit of equal 

partnership on cross border industrial issues, fully respecting the devolution 

settlement. 

 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156


8 Voting time 

   

9 Short Debate 

(30 mins)   

 

NDM6231 Lynne Neagle (Torfaen) 

Developing emotional resilience in our children and young people 

 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 14 February 2017 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 1 February 2017 
for answer on 8 February 2017 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 
(Self-identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to 
the Minister after Question 2. 

 

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Education 

1. Angela Burns (Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire): Will 

the Cabinet Secretary outline the guidance that the Welsh Government 

is providing to schools on how to improve attendance? 

OAQ(5)0088(EDU) 

 

2. Jeremy Miles (Neath): What is the Welsh Government doing to 

ensure an accessible and inclusive physical learning environment for 

children with autism? OAQ(5)0089(EDU) 
 

3. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement regarding the 21
st

 century schools programme in Swansea 

East? OAQ(5)0081(EDU) 

 

4. Hefin David (Caerphilly): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on the most effective use of teachers' planning, preparation 

and assessment time in schools? OAQ(5)0092(EDU) 

 

5. Hefin David (Caerphilly): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on removing the boundaries between further and higher 

education? OAQ(5)0091(EDU) 

 

6. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): How many five year old children are 

currently attending Welsh-medium schools in Wales? OAQ(5)0080(EDU) 

 

7. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): How is the Welsh Government 

supporting the study of STEM subjects in schools? OAQ(5)0084(EDU) 

 

8. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central):  Will the Cabinet Secretary outline 

how the successful collaborative work instigated by Schools Challenge 

Cymru will be continued? OAQ(5)0082(EDU) 

 

9. Sian Gwenllian (Arfon): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement 

on Welsh in Education Strategic Plans? OAQ(5)0083(EDU)W 

 

10. Jayne Bryant (Newport West): What discussions has the Cabinet 

Secretary had with the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-Being and 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=184
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=135
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5021
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038


Sport about promoting the Talk to me 2 strategy in schools? 

OAQ(5)0090(EDU) 

 

11. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What discussions has the 

Cabinet Secretary held with universities regarding creating a UK 

research and innovation body for Wales? OAQ(5)0086(EDU)W 
 

12. David Rowlands (South Wales East): What measures are being 

taken to protect teachers from increasing violence from pupils? 

OAQ(5)0085(EDU) 

 

13. Hannah Blythyn (Delyn): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on the use of digital technologies in Welsh primary schools? 

OAQ(5)0087(EDU) 

 

14. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): What is the Welsh 

Government doing to promote Welsh-medium education in south-east 

Wales? OAQ(5)0079(EDU) 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=393
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5112
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education

